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REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 174 s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 5]July 2021

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 159 RE: CALL FOR
NOMINATION FOR SDO DAGUPAN 2021 SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING
PERSONNEL

1. The following are the category for the SDO Dagupan 2021 Search for
Outstanding Personnel:

1 Outstanding Teaching Personnel

1 Outstanding Non-Teaching Personnel (Level 1: SG 1-10)

1 Outstanding Non-Teaching Personnel (Level 2: SG 11-19)

1 Outstanding School Head

1 Outstanding Supervisor
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2. Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.
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Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge

fige of the Schools Division Superintendew_i

Reference: Division Memorandum No. 159 s, 2021
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index

under the following subjects:
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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